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V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:

FROM Harry Klinkhamer, Historical Resources Manager, THROUGH Roger Clark, Planning and
Zoning Director THROUGH James Clinch, Assistant City Manager

DEPARTMENT: Planning & Zoning

DATE: September 3, 2024 MEETING DATE: September 24, 2024

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Gulf View Section Historic Resources Survey Final Report

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In August 2023, the City of Venice hired Chronicle Heritage to conduct a historic
resources survey of the Gulf View Section of Venice. The purpose was to update Florida
Master Site Files for resources in that section as well as to capture those historical
resources that went beyond the John Nolen Era (1926-1929).

Surveying was limited to structures built in 1960 or prior. Overall, 258 resources were
identified, and corresponding Florida Master Site Files were updated or created for each.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Six: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper
Planning

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Presentation - No Action

s
Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review
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Finance Department Review/Approval
Funds Availability (account number):
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